

From: [Rykaart, Maritz](#)
To: [Mark Valeriote](#)
Cc: [Wade, Lowell](#); [Bay, Hope](#); [Kurylo, John](#); [Miskolczi, Iozsef](#); [Miller, Megan](#); [Greg Blaylock](#); [Klassen, Renata](#); [Goldup, Nigel](#)
Subject: One-Time Exception for meeting Freeze-Back Temperature
Date: Monday, March 28, 2011 10:54:20 AM

Mark

This note refers as official record of the **ONE-TIME** exception that SRK granted for placing core material in the peat zone during the night-shift of March 24 prior to achieving the specified freeze-back temperature of -2C. This exception was granted after careful evaluation of the progress of the freeze-back temperature of the preceding lift placed, taking into consideration the unseasonal ambient conditions. This in no way implies a general relaxation of the freeze-back temperature of -2C.

Regards

Maritz

Maritz Rykaart, Ph.D., P.Eng.
Principal
Geotechnical Engineering

*SRK Consulting (Canada) Inc.
Suite 2200, 1066 West Hastings St., Vancouver, BC, Canada V6E 3X2
Phone: (604) 681-4196, Direct: (604) 601-8426, Cell: (604) 928-1552, Fax: (604) 687-5532
Email: mrykaart@srk.com*